IN THE UNI TED STATES COURT OF APPEALS
FOR THE FI FTH Cl RCU T

No. 98-40371
(Summary Cal endar)

UNI TED STATES OF AMERI CA,

Pl ai ntiff-Appellee,
vVer sus
| SMAEL PEREZ- HUERTA,

Def endant - Appel | ant.

Appeal fron1{hé On{téd-s{a{eé ﬁsﬂrict Court
for the Southern District of Texas
(B- 98- CR-24- 1)
Decenber 17, 1998

Before JOLLY, SM TH, and WENER, C rcuit Judges:
PER CURI AM *

Def endant - Appel | ant | smael Perez-Huerta appeals his sentence
for possession with intent to distribute marijuana in violation
of 21 U S.C 8§ 841(a)(1) & (b)(1)(D) and 18 U.S.C. § 2. He
argues that the district court erred in inposing a two-|evel
increase to his base offense level under U S . S.G § 2D1.1(b)(1)
for possession of a dangerous weapon. Specifically, Perez-Huerta
mai ntai ns that the governnent failed to prove by a preponderance
of the evidence that the firearmwas connected wth the offense.

He al so argues that the district court violated Federal Rule of

Pursuant to 5THCGR R 47.5, the court has determ ned
that this opinion should not be published and is not precedent
except under the limted circunstances set forth in 5TH QR
R 47.5. 4.



Crimnal Procedure 32(c)(1) by failing to make specific factual
findings regarding the offense | evel increase.

Qur review of the record and the briefs of the parties | eads
us to conclude that the district court did not err in inposing a
two-1 evel increase under § 2D1.1(b)(1) for possession of a
firearm and that the district court satisfied the requirenents
of Rule 32(c)(1) at sentencing when it overrul ed Perez-Huerta’s
obj ection based on the information in his presentence report.

See United States v. Mira, 994 F.2d 1129, 1141 (5th Cr. 1993).

Furthernore, the district court’s decision to inpose the two-
| evel increase under 8§ 2D1.1(b)(1) was not clearly erroneous.

See United States v. Giffith, 118 F.3d 318, 326-27 (5th Gr.

1997) .
AFFI RVED.



